UNITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

AND |
SOCIAL COUNCIL

ST

2=

GENERAT,

E/CN,6/SR.58
18 May' 2950

ORIGTNAT: EVZLISE

COMMISSION O TEE STATUS OF WOMEN
Fourth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTY-ETGHTH MERTING

Held &% lake Succegs, New York,
on Weilnesiay, 10 May 1950, at 11

CONTTNTS:

a.m.

Nationality of married women {B/CK.6/L.A/Rev.l)

Che irman: Mrs. IFFAUCEEUX
Members: Miss McCORKINDALE
Miss ZUNG

Miss PEDERSEN

Mrg, TSALDARIS

Mrs. SEN

Mpa. XHOURY -

Mys . CASTILLO LEDON
Mrs. PEKTAS °

Miss SUTHERLAND

Mrs. GOLDMAN
Mrs . URDANETA

France
Australla
China
Denmark
Greece
India
Lebanon
Mexico
Turkey

United Kingiom of Great Britaln
and Northern Ivsland

United States of America
Venszusela



E/CN.6/56.,68
Page 2

Bepresentative of a specialized agarsy:

Miss FAIRCHILD . Internatiomal Labour Organisstion (ILC)
Repressntatives of non-govermmental orpanizations in Category B:
Miss RYDH ) ' International Alliance of Woxern
Mrs. VAN DEN BERG
Mra . CARTER -7 International Council of Women
Misza TOMLIKNSON , Interhational Fsderation of Business
‘ ‘ and Profeasional Women
Ifrs . FRERMAN Liaigon Committes of Women's
D o Interaational Organlzations
Miss ARNOLD ) , World’s Young Women's Christian
o L Associntion | .
Secretariat: : S
Mr. SCHACHTER Deputy Director, Legal Departinent
Mr. LIV MOUSHENG , ‘ - Division of Human Rights
Myrs . MENCY ' ‘ "~ Becretary of the Commission

NATICNALITY OF MARRTED WOMEN (E/CN.6/L.%/Rev.l)

1. The CHAIRMW/.N said that as item 3 of the agenda could rot be discussed
until an ozinion had been received from the Commission on Human Rights on the
question of a conventlon on the political rigkts of women, the Commission would

take up item 5 which concermed tue gusstion of the nationality of merrisd women.

2. © Mr. SCHACATER (Secretariat) said that in the United Notions there were
four possible procedurss for the formulaticn cf 2 convention; when the

rinciples to be inco:poraﬁed in the qonvantion had been agreed con.

3. The Ffirst procedure, which was that normally used, was for the
Cormission to attempt to draft a complete draft convention and, having done so,
to refer it to its superior bodies, the Economic and Social Council and the
General Agsembly. The latter would then open the coavention for signature and
accession. ,
b, A second possible procedure was for the Commission to recommend to the
Economic and Social Council that it should refer the matter to the International
Law Commission which, under its terms of reference, would bs competent to prepare

a convention on the sublect.

5., A thirc



CN.6/SR .68
%-{.se _‘3/

5 A third procedure was for the Commission to propose the establislment
of a special committee of legal experts to draft the convention. That proceduve
had been used in the case of the draft convention on statelessness.

6. Finally, the Commission might ask the Council to convene an
international conference of member states to draft the convention end open it
Pfor signature.

Te A1l four methods had been used in the United Nations. The General
Assembly, however, hed considered the problem of dealing with conventions at

its last session, apd the report of the Committee on Methods and Procedures had
indicated that the General Assembly did not think 1t desirable that the text of
a convention should bs prepared by a large body or by one heving a heavy agendae.
If, thersfore, the Comission wished the convention to be.considered as soon as
possible end by ss many Governments as possible, he thought the best procedure
would be for it to recommend thet the Council should call an internatienal
conference to draft the convention alopg the lines of the principles adopted by
the Comnmission. Ths terms of the regolution should be fairly flexible so as to
leave the conference free to meke the necessary legal changses in its drafting.
8. In answer to a question from the United States representativs,

Mr. Schachter said it wes possible for the Commission %o ask the Internstional
Law Commission to draft a convention, but that would be & request and not en
instruction, as culy the -General Assembly was competent to issue instructions

to the Intemeticnal Iaw Cammissicn. Morsover, the Intermmetional Ieaw Commission
-had & heavy agenda and was bound by lengthy and elaborate procedure,

Ge In reply to the represcentative of Depmark, he said that in the case of
very complicated conventions, it was not desirable to have them coneidered in
detail by Main Committees of the Gemeral Assembly. Although the convention in
question should be simple and relatively short, it might give rise to problems,
particularly if it was not likely to be universally adopted. That being so, he
thought the intermational conference procedure the most suitable. A further
advantege of the procedure was that the convention would Ye submitted directly
-to Covernments on campletion, without additionsl consideration in the

United Nations.

/

[10. It was



"’ehsuld s ommeﬂd that procedurs to the Bicncmic and Yosial Crmxc‘T

E/LN ﬁfsn 68

e

0. It was'difficult'fo‘be'specific‘concerﬂing“thS“ré”a*ivﬁ'axpenae cf

Ttk different procedures. Eoth the intermational conférence and the up?"laL'

cormittee of éxperts would Ve commoseﬂ of represeitatives of Goverarents, so
that additiondl travelling end subeistence allowances would not be inveived , -
Tnere was peobadbly no substentiel diffsrence betioen the oost of Theving bt

conveation orepared by an internationzl confarence or a group of exXpewis, dnd

havxnn it drafted Ly & Commuittoe of the Asseumbly. ' SR i

o s

1. 77 The' CHATRVAN gr&peasd’that”the Carmuissicn shodld Faject bhs Tires

prosedurs entdined. -~ If would nob possih ls for' the Sl sainn jtesif wo

A% & conventicn owing to the lack of +1*5 at its élgpcsal,

12, 7 My FEOURY (uébanoﬁ) having Tean infstmal by M. Schachiér thah,
frem 4 rrocaéxzﬁl e8bect, tho most direst and efficient maibod in the csse in
point wénld Be to call an Intermabional couisitence, rropcsed ttat Lhe Ccmm-ss¢on

v v

13, - Mrs’, GOLIMAN !United Shates of Awsrica) suggested tket thée- Commiesivn
should ask the Council to convens a commituee of experts rether than an ~
international confarance. ' ‘

~

R TV 1ss bUTFWQLAkD ( xlted Klnvdnm) suggested tha 1t:woﬁld'be more

: yapproprlate to Leave, the Economlc and Soc1al Ccunch to declde as to procedure

if it adop ed the Lomm1531on?s suggestlon concernlng a convcvtlon, for mors
1rformﬂt10n regardlng the VLGWS ox GOVernmﬁnts wou¢d probably He avaﬂlable when
the Coancll met, A

.uIS., . phe had been much 1mpressed 1n 1lsten1np to the statement of the

1nterna ional Labour Organlsatlon73 reoresentative the prev"ous dav, by her
account of the prel*mlnarv work necessary to ascertaln tAe vlews “of Govarnmerts.
The success, of ILO ccnventlons wes *argely due to the careful nreparatlon vnden-
takan beforehand.

/16, Miss ZUNG



E/m 6/SR.68

8» 5
1€, Mies ZUNG’(China)‘supportsd the Tnited Fingdom vepressatative’s
prsgetion.
XT. In veply %o a qaesuion frex the Tnited Kingdow representative,
M. GOFAZHIRD {Secretariat) declared that if the Council or the Ceanizaion 80
desirsd, the Sacrsteriat would prepere a dreft text &z a wquing dnuumenc ror
the conference., That wes, indesd, the usual procedurs,
18. . The CHATRMAN folt the United Xingdom prcpossl wes somewkat negative;

the Commission should provide the Council with some idee of i%s preference as

to procelure. Shs thersfcre sugresied that the Comithee cn Remclutions should
be asked to 8dd & paroagraph dsscrlking the ms*hcd favoured 1J the Copnission to
‘the joint draft resolution (E/CH 6/L LfRev.1).

19,  Mise ZUNG (Chine) and Miss McCOEKINTALE {Austyelia) cuppowsed the
Chairmen's suggeétion, ag it would give rapresentatives-more tine Yo consult

their Covernments and would enable them to rake stronger recommendations.

20, At tho requset of the Chairman, Mre. URDANETA (Venerzuels ), Chairuan
of the Commitbeo on Raeo‘utions read and cormented on the revised joiat dralt
resclution of N9x1co, ihe United Siates of America, and Venezuels (B/cn.6,L a+/

~ Rev.l).

21, ' She hereelf vas in complete agreement with the temrms of the Jjcint
draft resolution. Those reprosentatives who had not agreed with the original
draft ha&’thought that the question of the nationslity of children was bsing
conaidersd by the Ccmmittée on Statelessness and Related Problems. According
to the Secretariat’'s report, ‘however tie Commlttee on Statelessnessrwould only
" consider the problem ‘of vhildren whose parents were stateless. The questicn of
the nationality of chi;dren vhose parents were not stateless should ‘therefors
be dealt with in the convention on the netionality of‘maxried Wwomen .

22, Miss ZUNG (China) agreed with the Venezuelan representative but asked
the precise'meaning of the words "recognized netionality" in the third line of
vevegraph 2 of ths Joint draft proposal. -

f23. Mrs, SEN



E/CN g/sa 68

23, Mrs, SEN (Indle) observed thst although it had been provosed Lhet the
dreftiag of the comvenbicn should be referred +o the Econowic end Social Covac il
or to e éo:;.mlttee cf experts, the Commissicrn now gppesred 1o be drewing np

the text. She therefore wondered uhather tha Commission interded to edopt a
regolntion on the texu. as 1n that event she would have to absialn in the sbasuce
of iretructicns irom hor Goverrment. She expleined thet the Alfens' Wet acneld ity
Act Jrevn up By the Eritish in 1914 kad become obsolete ard that mew legislation
for citizenshilp wus now being prepared in India. She had cabled to her Govern.-
ment; but in the meantime could meke no commitment on its behalf. )

ok, The CEATRMAN pointed out that the Commission wes coh.tinﬁing work which
had been started'aofne yoers ago: ab loegt 1t could specify the provi.;io:;s wbich
it wished to include in the gonvention, Perhups the Committee on Resolutions
could dreft gemersl principles which would reflect the views of the Commission es
e whole. If delesgates felt reluctent to commit their Gevernments even on the
broal prg‘.ncipjss, then e vote could be tgken paregré;ph by paregrep‘h, She thought,
however, that sub-paregreph ( ) nd the first part of sub-paregreph (w) of ‘
paregreph 1 would be generally acceptebls to the Commissn.on. Any representative
who. wisaed to ebatein from voting could point out thet such sbatention did not
necesserlly indicecte & negative sttitude towsrd the convention end could reserve
her pos::.tion onn the matter untll imstructions vere received frou her Covervnent.

25, Mrs. GOLDMAN (Unitsd Stetes of Amsi«ica) seld thet the importent factor
concerned in puragre:ph 2 of the joint draft proposal wes thet of the ns tionality
of children. In the past, & good deal of confusion had &isen, in some ceges
the child automatically had the netlonality of ome of 1ts parents, whexess in
other countries the chlld sutomaticelly became e nabtionesl of the country of
birth, Further complicetions arose in the cese of a chuld Vhose parshts hed been
natura,lized. It was of primary luportence 't§ establish a procedﬁre by which
merried women would be allowsd to retaln their own nationality or to change it if
they so desired, irrespective of the husband's nationelity., In no circumstances
should a women lose her own natlonality either through wmarrisge or through the
 aiesolution of her merrisge. There should be no doubﬁ es to the rights of the

/illegitimate



/CN, 6/SR. 68
%436'7/ :

illegitimste child to nationality end the oommission should stete thet, as |
mentioped in the Joint draft proposel,mothers felt a naturel and acute concern
in the guestion, She therefcre thougnt thot the problem should be broubht

' %o the attention of the Economic mnd Sociel Council in the form of & genersl -

‘resolution,

26, . Miss PEDERS EI\I (Denmark), di¢ not think thet pm‘agreph 2 of the Joint
proposel Wes concerned with the nationality of married women; on the contrery
it eppesred tc desl with the nationelity of children, Although, a8 the
United Strtes reproserntebtive had pointed out, women hed & na,tliral end acute
concern ii the question, .tbere ves a legal espect slso to be coosiderod The
probleu might be studied et the later date, but she did not think thet it was
eppropriete to include it in the Joint dra=ft..

2T Miss ZUNG (China) thovght thet the Commission should deel with the
metter, She mentiomed the compliceted situatlon which could sarise if e father
died prior to the birth of his child; in such ceses, the mother should certeinly
be able to give her netionallty to the child at birth. That was a legal question
end it wes im:ﬁortant theat the mother should have the right to trensfer her
netionality to the child, | -

28, . ‘Mrs. GOLDMAN (United Stetes of America) sgreed the Commission could
not ignore the question., In eddition to illegitimete children, there wvere
refugees who could trace only one pearent, If the Commission desii‘ed , however,
the point could be included in e separste resolution. |

29, Miss STU'I‘HERLA‘:\TD— (United Kingdom) said she had no ‘obj'ooti‘_on to the

principles méntioned in the first part of the document; in fact, those points

were already covered by existiing legislation in the United Kingdom.

304 She agreed with the Danish representative, however, regardiog para-; ‘

graph 2, The question of refugee children was rclated to the problen of

Statelesé children which Was.d,eglt with by the 4d Hoc Comzitiee on Statelessness
/and Related



E/GN~6/SR°68“
Page 8

and Related Problems. She did not think that the principle raised was c¢oncerned
with discrimination agalnst?women in regard to nationality, It was difficult bto
protect children from hardships that might arise owing to broken marriages, but
the welfare of children was a separate question. In any case; she was/?gﬁvinced
that the interests of the child in mixed marriages would be automaticdlly
prosected by the right suggested in paragraph 2.

3. For these reasons she could not approve the second part of the draft,

32,  Mws, COLDMAN (United étates of America) pointed out that it was not
suggested that the child should take the mother’s naticnality; the proposal
vas, in fact, that the chiid should be able to take the natlonality of the
mother as well a3 that of the father, Thers were many piaces whe;e those
conditlons d1d not exist and the Commission should strive to abolish such
discrimination against mothers.,

33, Miss ZUNG (China) suggeeted that paragraph 2 might be redrafted in
order to satlsfy dissentient members, but in eny case, the Commission should
state that there musi be no discrimination ageinst a mother's right to transfer
her nationality to her children.

34, Mrs, TSAIDARIS (Greece) recalled thet the Chairman had said at the.
previous mesting that the Commission- should confine 1ts. activities to the
question of the naticnality of the spouses; she wondered wiether that view
had been changed.

35. Mrs. GOIDMAN (United States of America) agreed Wiuh the Chineae
representative that the text of the propoaal might be reworded and would )
endeavour to prepare e more acceptable draft for the consideration of the
Commission.
36, The CHAIRMAN felt that the firet part of thd Joint dralt resolution
‘should not give rise to any objections of the part of Governments in view of
the inclusion of the second sentence in sub-paragraph (b) which stated that:

/™othing



m/bN G/SR .68

Page 9

"nothing in this article shall ﬁreclude the parties %o a convention making
special provision for the #oluntary neturglization of aliens married to thelir
nationals”, The provisions of that pert of the draft resoluvion vwere there-
foére very general and should recelve unanimous support. |

37, With respect to paragraph 2, the Chairman agreed wlth the representa-
tives of Denmark and the United Kingldom that no reference to children should

be Included. The convention would no doubt have repercussions on the question
of the nationality of children and the attention of the Hconomic and Social
Courcil might be drewn to that fact. If that was considered o be insufficlent,
& few ganoral principles could be included, For instance, the Economic and
Sceial Council mignt te told that, as the nationality of parents obviously
sffected the nationality of children, the specific question of the nationality
of children should be covered in a separats convention. |

38, Mrs. CASTIILO IFDON (Mexico) agreed that emphasis should be placed
in the draft resolution on the mother rather than on the child. She suggested
that the draft resolution éhéuldvbe amended to that'effect.‘ '

30, Mra. TSALDARIS (Greece) suggested that e more sultable wording for
peragraph 2 {(b) might be the following: "Neither marriage mor its dissolution
shall leave either husband or wife without a nationallty.” .

ko, Mra. PFKTAS (Turkey) felt that the primary concern of the Commission
on the Status of Women should be the nationality of married vomen , whethei
mothers or ﬁot. That was complicated in 1tself and was arﬁroﬁlem which

should be clarified, In some countries married women retainsd their nation~
ality while in others they 4id not, The emphasis should be placed on the
first part of the draft resbiutioﬁ in or&er to clarify the position of married
women, The question of the woman who had a child was a di:f‘fer‘ent,matter which
concerned the Social Commission more than it'did the Commuission on the Status
of Women., Nevertheless, the attention of tbe Economic and Soclal Council
might be drawn. to that problem.

" /41. Mre. COLDMAN



Bfon.osR. =

B s, GOTDMATI (Umz,ed States of Amerw&) dae'mred thet the Byorsors

of +ho Joch draft resolution had deemed 1% necessery. to 1naiuagc et the
prmvidicns of aubwparagra@hs \&) and (b\ created the further probiem of mathrs.
Tnay Had tharefora thougbt it advieable »o incTude & eentence~ar&wing the

a,u¢.ngn of uae Economiv and qocwal COuncll so. thel o prodlam,,

L2, ‘"_ ) Mre FRJAN“TA (VengaueLa) felt tuat +he Cvmmicsion could adopt para-

gr&;k i of the joLwt draft reeolut¢on, as. amen¢ed by Greece, without furdher
‘diacu °ion, - L
k3, ';i" Miss PEHERJLI (Denmark) suggasted tha in *he ‘i“st Ji”e of +he _
parﬂgraﬁh the word ”ucn unn" suould be rep.aced by uhe woird nrlnc¢rles ”

Ly, Mre. URDANIT ’Veneznela) considered that, if the Commission was not
prepa;ed +o adapt the f J:-erL paragx&pd as, i+ soccd tre reso]u*iog a8 & whole
should be referred %o the Comm*ttee on Qesolut*o:s ;cr re&raf%,ng on. the basis
of the prcposals uwede duriug uhe ﬁebate. ' '

h5. _‘1“‘ The CHAIRMAN agraed with tne suggestion to refer tna texb as a whole
to the Committee on RCSQlUthﬂS. No fnruher discussion appaared necesaary with
. respect tc peragraph L. Witﬂ reg&rd to paraaranh 2, several courses wers

open to the CommisSion.._ It could decide to delole apy referencc to the
national*ty of tho ch¢ld “or simplify that pa agraph by a mere. veferenre to
the fact that the Commission wes concerned with the problmm of the naticnality
of the child and requeeted its further consideration by a competent crgan, or .

it coald state that txe nationality of eas h parent should have equal. force: in-

' determining tne natinvality of the child. . O; tae thrae possible procedures

she considerad the second to be the most, suitable. . .
- The Chairman’s suggestioﬂ vas adopted.:“ P P

YN

46, '"Tﬁé‘CEAléﬁAﬁ vdﬁdéréﬁ'wﬁéthér fhe”Couhiss;pﬁ;might'npt'deeg.it‘
necessary to reques£ the Committes on Resolutlona to include a third vera~
graph to cover the procedure o be adopted with respect to the drafiing of
R sonvention on thé hation=lity of married women. The Commission could

elther
/



B/CN.6/5R.68
Fage 1 ,

either recommend & specific procedure to the Economic and Social Council or
leave 1t to that body to determine the best procedure %o be adopted.

47, Mrs., GOLDMAN {United States of imerica) felt that the Commiselon
should reackh a final decislon &8 to the cortent of the draft resolution be-
fore discussing the questlon of the procedure to de adopted.

L8, If 1t would in any way clarify'the situation, the United States
delegation was preparéd‘to euhmit/a separate draft yesolution covering para~
grapii 2. ‘

kg.‘ The CEATRMAN coneidared that the p*ovisions contained in paragraph 2
should be included as a part of a general resolution.

50, Mrs. PEKTAS ('“ur’:ey) considered that 1% was for the Wconomic and
Social Council yather than the Commission on the Status of Women, to take a
decision &8 to the procedure to be adoptad in drafting & convention o the
'nationality of married women. The drafting of conventlons was an important
matter on which most Governments had a definite policy.

51. The CEATRMAN felt that it was nevertheless open to the Commission
to indicate 1ts wishes in the matter to the Economic and Social Council. More-
over, the substance of the draft resolution would in po way be affected.

52. Miss NcCQRKINDAEE (Australia) observed that several representatives
had not had Auffiﬂleﬁt time to consult their Governments with respect to
paragraph 2, Moveover, no decision had been talen as to how best to approach
" the’ question of the drafting of a convention on the nationality of married
vomen, It mightitherefore be preferable to draw up 2 statement setting out
the prodlem &8 & whole and trensferring responsiblility to anpthér organ.

53. The CHATRMAN proposed that the Commission should request the
Economic and Social Council to entrust a competent organ with the considera-
tion of the question of the nationality of the child, The principle that
the nationélity‘of the mother should have equal force in determining the

/nationality



E/ON. 6 R.66:
Page o

mationality of the child could not ‘give rise %6 any objection. The Comsiasion
~ would be fully Justified in making such a-recommendation. ‘ |

Sk, " Hrs, CASTILLO LEDON (Moxico) fully egreed with the Chaicman. The
draft résolution conteined some -of the badie principles governing ths Tidhte

of woren and. the Comm4381on would be fully Just;fied in stating that cpne of
 the Lasic rignts of ‘& woman wvag to retain her n&tionality ‘and 1o transfer 1t
to her child. R ' BRI R '
55. In requesting the conomic and Soclal Council to draft a'convention
on the nationalitJ of married womsn, the Commission should 85 least indicate
what it wished that’ convention o include. S

56. . The CHAIRMAN proposad tha% the Commission should refer the Joint draft
~ resolution to the Committes on Resolutions for redrafting, ' The Committee would
be requasted to include & third paragraph ésking the Reoncmis and Social Council

to dectde ag to’ the procedurs-to be adopted 1n dr&fting a conventiwb on the
nationality ‘of married women. ‘ '

It wvas g0 decided;

Pt The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m,

18/5? a.m‘ h‘; I' "



